Melissa L. Suttner

From: Kurt Eggebrecht

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:31 PM
To: Melissa L. Suttner

Subject: FW: Mile of Music Noise Variance
Attachments: Noise Variance 2,0 2019 .pdf

For BOH agenda.
Thanks,
Kurt

From: Dana Vanevenhoven [mailto:dana@willemsmarketing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Kurt Eggebrecht <kurt.eggebrecht@appleton.org>

Subject: Re: Mile of Music Noise Variance

Good afternoon Kurt,

The music time for Washington Square on Thursday is now 6:00 p.m.—9:20 p.m. and | have it highlighted in the
attached copy. Sorry for the inconvenience.

| will not be attending the meeting, but | will bring it up to the team to see if anyone is available to be there. Thanks for
letting me know!

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Have a great day,
Dana

Dana Vanevenhoven
Operations Director

Mile of Music Festival

(920) 810-2674
dana@willemsmarketing.com

From: Kurt Eggebrecht <kurt.eggebrecht@appleton.org>
Date: Monday, June 3, 2019 at 3:48 PM

To: Dana Vanevenhoven <dana@willemsmarketing.com>
Cc: "Melissa L. Suttner" <Melissa.Suttner@Appleton.org>
Subject: RE: Mile of Music Noise Variance

Thanks for your email. | will place this on the next Board of Health agenda to be held June 12% at 7 a.m. in room 6A of
the City Center located at 100 N. Appleton Street.

Although not a requirement, it is helpful if you or your designee could attend this meeting, in the event the Board has
guestions.

Do you plan to attend?




Thanks,
Kurt

Kurt Eggebrecht

Health Officer

Appleton Health Department
920-832-6429
www.appleton.org

Healih
Depaanient

From: Dana Vanevenhoven [mailto:dana@willemsmarketing.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Kurt Eggebrecht <kurt.eggebrecht@appleton.org>

Subject: Mile of Music Noise Variance

Hi Kurt,
Hope all is well with you this beautiful Monday! I'm attaching the updated noise variance letter for your meeting this
week. If you have any questions, please let me know. And, if anything “out of the ordinary’ comes up, please share.

Thank you so much,
Dana

Dana Vanevenhoven
Operations Director

Mile of Music Festival

(920) 810-2674
dana@willemsmarketing.com

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links.
Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links.



Noise Variance Summary

June 1, 2019

Hello, Kurt,

Here's the rundown for the Mile of Music Festival indoor/outdoor venues and special
info for sound variance and noise approval. Thank you, as always, for your assistance.

Quick notes: Much of the Mile 7 event will be similar to last year's event, with only a
few changes. As always, we are giving you all the details so that you have more info

than less.
We are again requesting a variance until 11 p.m. for the outside music.

Here is a quick overview of our venue situation for Mile of Music this year which runs
from August 1 through 4. These may not be exact times, but they will be very close.

: Again, this year the vast majority of the 850-900 live music sets will occur indoors at

venues along College Avenue and the Riverfront/Flats. There will be about 70 active
live music venues in all, mostly indoors, as noted within this document. |

For outdoor venues, we are requesting approval until 11 p.m. for August 1-4. We
anticipate Sunday going no later than 10 p.m. at a couple of the outdoor venues,
perhaps only Spats (the other would be Emmett’s). On Tuesday, July 31, prior to the
Festival, Fox Communities Credit Union and Tundraland are planning the annual
Sponsor Party/Concert. This year's event will be at The Red Lion. (They will not go
past 9 p.m. outside.) Monday, August 5, we hope to do a bonus show for the
hospitality workers that would not go past 9 p.m. for music. TBD

Here is the full listing of venues:

OUTDOOR VENUES/LIVE MUSIC - Full Bands - Thursday, Auq. 1 through
Sunday, Aug. 4 - Start times no earlier than 10 a.m. with ending times no later

than 11 p.m.

Jones Park Main Stage. Will have music on Friday, Aug 1 from 12:35 p.m. - 10:45
p.m. and Saturday, Aug 2 from 1:05 p.m. - 11:00 p.m.




Houdini Plaza Main Stage. Thursday, Aug 1 -Music Education will be from 1:00 p.m.
to 1:50 p.m. The usual ADI event on Thursday night (our bands, their event) from
5:30 to approximately 10:05 p.m. Friday, Aug 2 from 2:05 p.m. - 11:00 p.m.

Saturday, Aug 3 from 2:05 p.m. - 10:45 pm. Sunday, Aug 4 from 12:50 p.m. - 4:10
p.m.

Washington Square Stage. This stage is back for a third year after being very
popular. Music will start on Thursday, Aug 1 from 6:00 p.m. - 9:20 p.m. Friday, Aug 2
from 12:40 p.m. - 10:35 p.m. Saturday, Aug 3 from 1:00 p.m. -10:55 p.m. We would
like to include Sunday in the variance request, but do not plan to have music at this

time.

Fox River House will have music on Thursday through Sunday afternoon/early
evening. The music will not go past 11:00 p.m. Fox River House may have a bonus
concert on the evening of Wednesday, July 31 as well.

D2’s Patio will have music on Thursday, Friday and Saturday afternoons and
evenings, and Sunday afternoon. Typically, music at D2 is from 11:00 a.m. until
approximately 11:00 p.m.

Spats Parking Lot will have music Thursday through Saturday evenings until 11:00
p.m., and Sunday evening until 10:00 p.m., and will not go past the time
approved/allowed. A bonus show for hospitality workers is again planned till about
9:00 p.m. on Monday, Aug. 5 -TBD

McFleshman’s OQutdoor Stage will have music on Thursday 7:00 p.m. - 11:00 p.m.,
Friday 6:00 p.m. - 11:00 p.m., Saturday 5:00 p.m.-11:00 p.m., and Sunday afternoon
from 2:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. Music will not go past the approved/allowed deadline.

Emmett’s Parking Lot, sound will be toward the Walgreen'’s store and not toward the
houses in the back. They may have the larger truck stage again or one of the Mile of
Music previous main stages. They will not go past 11:00 p.m. If it rains, they will move
their shows inside.

The Alley Project at the History Museum, an outdoor venue located in the back
alley of the history museum. Music is expected Friday from 1:25 p.m. - 11:00 p.m,,
and Saturday from 2:40 p.m. - 11:00 p.m. They are aware of the city ordinances as to
when they need to be wrapped up with music and will not go past the deadline.
Sound will be directed away from the museum.



Lake Ormsby/Ormsby Hall. This year, there is a possibility of a Tiny House concert
stage. The music will play into the campus from just off Drew Street, scheduling
would likely be from noon to 10:00 p.m. on Friday and Saturday, with Sunday
afternoon a possibility.

Red Lion - Paper Valley Courtyard will have music Wednesday through Sunday as
well, with it being finished by 9:30 p.m. each night.

Riverside Pub in The Flats, has full bands on its patio Thursday through Saturday
until 11:00 p.m. and Sunday until 5:00 p.m.

OUTDOOR VENUES/LIVE MUSIC - Acoustic (hon-drumset) - Thursday, Aug. 1
through Sunday, Aug. 4 - Start times no earlier than 10 a.m. with Ending Times
no later than 11 p.m.

Bazil's will have limited music on its patio (The Bazio) Thursday through Sunday as
part of the Fest.

Green Gecko will have music on its patio Friday and Saturday.

Rookie’s has music on its patio Thursday through Sunday as well, no later than 11:00
p.m.

Mondo Wine Bar Outdoor Patio will have pop-ups and music education no later
than 11:00 pm.

Tundraland Singing in the Shower will be located at the Red Lion outside the hotel
main entrance, as it was last year. Hours of operation are approximately 10:00 a.m. -
10:00 p.m.

The Creative Parklet (next to 222 Building) may have music. If so, mostly in the
afternoons and early evening with the possibility of some pop-up performances from

Thursday through Sunday.

The History Museum at the Castle Front Lawn will have music education events
happening from time to time, but only during the day.

Music Education events also will occur in The Grove, next to Taste of Thai, the
Lawrence Conservatory Green (Next to Chapel), Houdini Plaza, and the Thrivent Plaza
behind the PAC - all during the day.




The Mile of Music Bus will again make its 20-minute route through downtown
Thursday-Saturday. It will run from the PAC and then over to the Chapel, then back to
the PAC. Mostly on College Avenue. Though the windows are out, the volume
outside the bus as it passes is not terribly loud. It's mostly a fun novelty for the folks
on the bus. Bus runs from 1 p.m. to 10 p.m. Route may shorten due to construction,
but the main route relatively remains the same.

INDOOR VENUES/LIVE MUSIC - FULL BANDS - Thursday, Aug. 1 through
Sunday, Aug. 4 - Start Times no earlier than 11 a.m. and End Times between
Midnight and 1 a.m. on Thursday, Friday and Saturday; Will be approximately
Noon to 7 p.m. on Sunday at the various venues.

Radisson Grand Ballroom
OuterEdge Stage
Lawrence Stansbury Theater (backup location)
Bad Badger

Chadwick’s

Gibson Music Hall

Stone Arch Tap Room
The Bar on the Ave

Mill Creek

Déja Vu Martini Lounge
Appleton Beer Factory

INDOOR VENUES/LIVE MUSIC - ACOUSTIC - Thursday, Aug. 1 through Sunday,
Augqust 4 - Start Times no earlier than 10 a.m. and End Times between Midnight
and 1 a.m. on Friday and Saturday; Will end earlier on Thursday night, mostly by
11 p.m.; Will be approximately Noon to 7 p.m. on Sunday at the various venues

(Venues with Singer-Songwriters, Duos, Trios)
Lawrence Memorial Chapel

City Center Plaza Atrium



Copper Rock Coffee Company
McGuinness Irish Pub

Jim's Place

Dr. Jekyll's

The Ambassador

Wooden Nickel

Bad Badger

Lou’s Brew

Heid Music Store

Speakeasy Ultra Lounge

Cozzy Corner, Pop-Up location
Jack's Apple Pub

OB's Brau Haus

Good Company

Red Lion Paper Valley Hotel Lobby
McFleshman's

Union Jack

Mondo Wine Bar

We may do some short pop-ups throughout the Festival footprint, but nothing after
mid-evening (as in 8 or 9 p.m.). Thank you!

Dana

Dana Vanevenhoven

Mile of Music

120 N. Morrison St., Suite 200
Appleton, WI 54911 (920) 810-2674




dana@willemsmarketing.com




